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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 1:04 PM

To: TEO Kitty

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: Re: AXA Claim No: S8M00DB8 ; SBE 75J ; D.O.A. 7/4/18 (OD Claim Case)

Attachments: SBE 75J INTERVIEW REPORT.pdf

Dear Ms Kitty, 

 

Attached herewith is the Interview Report. 

A hardcopy of the report will be forwarded to your office in due course.  

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Naz| Technical Investigator 

LKK Auto Consultants 

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

From: Naz (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 5:42 PM 

To: TEO Kitty 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR 

Subject: Re: AXA Claim No: S8M00DB8 ; SBE 75J ; D.O.A. 7/4/18 (OD Claim Case)  

  

Dear Ms Kitty, 
 

I have completed the Interview Report and forwarded it to my senior for review. I will 

email it to you once he has gone through it. 
 

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

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 11:49 AM 

To: TEO Kitty 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); SUR 

Subject: AXA Claim No: S8M00DB8 ; SBE 75J ; D.O.A. 7/4/18 (OD Claim Case)  

  

Dear Ms Kitty, 

 

I have received the assignment and will proceed with the investigation. I made 

arrangements to interview the insured driver, Mr Jerard Tan this Wednesday, 25 April 2018 

at Kranji Camp. I will update you accordingly. 

 

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


